



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 8, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 25, Recreation Director Paul Ryder has contacted the Executive Directors of both the YMCA and the YWCA to schedule the closing of pools in the City to insure that a pool is always available. From August 22-October 1, at least one pool will remain open. The YMCA will close for cleaning during one week in early September, the YWCA will close for a week in late August, and the War Memorial pool will close in either late August or early September. Mr. Ryder will continue to communicate with the other pool directors.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 25 on the YMCA, the YMCA & Recreation Dept. scheduling the closing of pools for cleaning so that at least one pool will remain open.

In City Council,

June 8, 1987.

Placed on file